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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 14 July 2023 10:47 AM
To: yanli.sim@fnnfoods.com; chijin.koh@fnnfoods.com
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID34507 & GBB7361C ALONG BKE EXIT 7 ON 10/04/2023 

@ 17:00HRS

Your Ref: GBB7361C                                                  Without Prejudice 
LKK Ref: CC2/MIDA23004638/p 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID34507 & GBB7361C ALONG BKE EXIT 7 ON 10/04/2023 @ 17:00HRS 
 
We have been appointed by MINDEF as claims adjuster to handle all traffic accident claims involving military 
vehicles with effect from December 2021. 
 
We understand that there is an accident involving your vehicle GBB7361C and MID vehicle as mentioned above.  
 
Please assist to check and confirm if there is any incident reported by your insured/driver and whether you are 
pursuing the claim against our principal for this matter.  
 
If you need further assistance or clarifications, please contact the undersigned. Thank you. 
 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 


